
DRILL!  DRILL!  DRILL!  DRILL! 

  
From: Yolo County Health Department 
 10 Cottonwood Street, Woodland, CA 95695 
 Phone: (530)-666-8645 
 
To: All Clinic Managers, Infection Control Coordinators  
 And Physicians 
 
Date: June 9th, 2004 
 
Subject: DRILL ALERT 
 
This is ONLY A TEST ALERT. If this were a real disease outbreak, recommendations 
for infection control, case definition, symptoms, laboratory testing and treatment would 
accompany this FAX. 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
PLEASE CONFIRM THIS FAX WAS RECEIVED BY ENTERING 
 
YOUR NAME:___________________________________________ 
 
FACILITY NAME:________________________________________ 
 
AND FAX THIS FORM IMMEDIATELY BACK TO: (530)-669-1549 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The Yolo County Health Department is conducting a mass vaccination DRILL on the UC 
Davis Campus on June 10th in response to a HYPOTHEITCAL outbreak of Avian Flu in 
California with human-to-human transmission. This is only a drill. There is currently no 
documented human-t-human transmission of Avian Flu anywhere in the world.  
 

Thank You! 
 
Categories of urgency levels: 
Health Alter: conveys the highest level of importance; requites immediate action to attention. 
Health Advisory: provides information and guidance for a specific situation; may not require  

immediate action 
Health Update: provides updated information for a specific situation; unlikely to requite immediate  

action 


